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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members 
of fte Board of Aldermen 

Town of St, Francisville, Louisiana 

We have audited th& accompanying financial statements of the govemmentai activities, the business-type activities, and 
each major fimd of Town of St Francisville, Louisiana, as of and for tiie year ended August 31,2013, and Ae related 
notes to tiie financial statements, which collectively comprise tiie Town of St Francisville's basic financial statements as 
listed in tiie table of contents. 

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance wi& 
accounting principles generally accepted in &e United States of America; &is includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are fiee 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit m 
accordsmce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and die standards applicable to 
financial audits contain^ in Government Auditing Standards, issued by die Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inchiding the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating die overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe diat die audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, die financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the govemmentai activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of St Francisville, 
Louisiana, as of August 31,2013, and die respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash fiows 
diereof for the year dien ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in die United States of 
America. 
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other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in die United States of America require that the management's discussion and 
analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 dirough 9 and 39 dirough 44 be presented to supplement die 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Govemmentai Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an qipropriate operational, economic, or historical context We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance widi auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquuies of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for die purpose of formmg opinions on the financial statements diat collectively comprise die 
Town of St Francisville, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The Schedules of Principal Officials and Salaries is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The Schedule of Principal Officials and Salaries is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such infonnation 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certam 
additional procedures, mcluding comparing and reconciling such infomiation directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the basic financial statements diemselves, and otiier 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opmion, the information is fairly stated m all material respects in relation to die basic financial statements as a whole. 

The Insurance-in-Force and Public Utility System Operations schedules have not been subjected to die auditing 
procedures applied in die audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 24, 2014 on our 
consideration of the Town of St Francisville, Louisiana's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and hot to provide an opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit perfomied in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering 
Town of St Francisville, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Donaldsonville, LA 
February 24,2014 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville, LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

This section of the Town of St Francisville's (the Town) annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of 
the Town's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on August 31,2013. Please read it in conjunction 
widi die transmittal letter at die front of diis report and the Town's financial statements, which follow this section. 

FINANCLVL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Town's combined total net position increased by $99,777 or 1.6% over die course of this year's 
operations. Net position of our govemmentai activities increased $52,918 or 1.0% while net position of our 
business-type activities increased $46,859 or 4.3%. 

• The general fund reported a $1.23 million fund balance at year end. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCLiL STATEMENTS 

Hiis annual report consists of four parts—management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 
statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that presents combining statements for all 
major governmental funds. The basic fmancial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views 
of the Town: 

• Hie first two statements are govemment-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and short-term 
infomiation about the Town's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fimd financial statements that focus on individual parts of the Town government, 
reporting the Town's operations in more detail than the govemment-wide statements. 

• The govemmentai funds statements tell how general govemment services like public safety were 
financed in the short term as well as what remams for fixture spending. 

• Proprietary fund statements offer short and long-term financial information about the activities the 
govemment operates like businesses, such as the water and gas systems. 

The fmancial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide 
more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further 
explains and supports the information in the financial statements. Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of this 
annual report are arranged and relate to one another. In addition to these required elements, we have included a section 
with combining statements that provide details about our non-major govemmentai funds, which are added together and 
presented in single columns in the basic financial statements. 

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the Town's fmancial statements, including the portion of the Town's 
govemment they cover and the types of infonnation they contain. The remainder of this overview section of 
management's discussion and analysis explains the structure of contents of each of the statements. 



TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville, LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

Figure A-1 
Major Features of the Town's Govemment and Fund Financial Statements 

Scope 

1 Required financial 
1 statements 

Accounting basis 
and measurements 
focus 

Type of 
assetAiability 
information 

Type of 
inflow/outflow 
information 

Fund Stotements 
Govemment-wide 

Statements 

Entire Town 
govemment (except 
fiduciary fimds) 

• Statement of net 
position 

• Statement of 
activities 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 
capita], and shoit-
tenn and long-term 

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless of 
when cash is 
received or paid 

Govemmentai Funds 

The activities of die 
Town that are not 
proprietary or fiduciary, 
such as police, fire, and 
streets 

• Balance Sheet 
• Statement of 

revenues, 
expenditures, and 
changes in fund 
balances 

Modified accrual 
accounting and current 
financial resources focus 

Only assets expected to 
be used up and liabilities 
that come due during the 
year or soon diereafter; 
no capital assets or long-
term debt included 

Revenues for which cash 
is received during or 
soon after die end of die 
year; expendimres when 
goods or services have 
been received and 
payments are due during 
the year or soon 
thereafter 

Proprietary Funds 

Activities the Town 
operates similar to 
private businesses: 
die water and gas 
system 

• Statement of net 
position 

• Statement of 
revenues, 
expense, and 
changes in 
net position 

• Statement of 
cashflows 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

All assets and 
liabilities, bodi 
financial and capital, 
and short-term and 
long-term debt 

All revenues and 
expenses during year, 
regardless of when 
cash is received or 
paid 



TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville, LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

Govemment-wide Statements 

The govemment-wide statements report information about the Town as a whole using accounting methods similar to 
those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the government's assets and 
liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless 
of when cash is received or paid. 

The two govemment-wide statements report the Town's net position and how they have changed. Net position—the 
difference between the Town's assets and liabilities—is one way to measure the Town's financial health or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases m the Town's net position are an indicator of whedier its financial heahh is 
improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the Town you need to consider additional nonflnancial factors such as changes 
in the Town's property tax base and the condition of the Town's roads. 

The govemment-wide financial statements of the Town are divided into two categories: 
• Govemmentai activities—most of the Town's basic services are included here, such as die police, fu«, public 

works, and general administration. Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise fees, and interest finance most of 
these activities. 

• Busmess-type activities—^The Town charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certam services it 
provides. The Town's water and gas systems are included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the Town's most significant fimds—not the 
Town as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the Town uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and 
spending for particular purposes. 

Some funds are required by State law, while others may be required by bond covenants. The Town has two kinds of 
funds: 

• Govemmentai funds—Most of the Town's basic services are included in govemmentai funds, which focus on 
(1) how cash and other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and om and (2) the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the govemmentai funds statements 
provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Tovm's programs. Because this information does 
not encompass the additional long-term focus of the govemment-wide statements, we provide additional 
information at the bottom of the govemmentai funds statement, or on the subsequent page, that explains the 
relationship (or differences) between them. 



TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

Proprietary fimds—Services for which the Town charges customers a fee are generally reported in 
proprietaiy funds. Proprietary funds, like the govemment-wide statements, provide both long and 
short-term financial information. In fact, the Town's enterprise fimds (one type of proprietaiy fimd) are 
the same as its business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash 
flows. 

FINANCLVL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN AS A WHOLE 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 
Current liabilities 
Long temi liabilities 

Total UabiUties 
Net position 

Net investment in 
capital assets 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Table A-1 
Town's Net Position 

Govemmentai 
Activities 

2013 
$ 1,605,424 

4,309,972 
5^15396 

159,191 
598,088 

. 757^79 

3,684,518 
64,027 

1,409,572 

S 5,158,117 

2012 
$ 1,617,973 

4,214,897 
5,832,870 

69,588 
658,081 
727,669 

3,574,635 
46,399 

1,484,167 

S 5,105^01 

Business-Type 
Activities 

2013 
$ 440,026 
2,179,233 
2,619,259 

241,105 
1,251,409 
1,492,514 

926,365 
113,950 
86,430 

S 1,126,745 

2012 

$ 344,296 
2,132.893 
2,477,189 

94,105 
1,303,198 
U97303 

880,025 
114,915 
84.946 

$ 1,079,886 



TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

Change in net position. The Town's total revenues decreased $11,069 (See Table A-2). 
Approximately 41.1 percent of the Town's revenue comes fi-om charges for services, and 29.3 percent 
comes from tax collections. 

The total cost of all programs and services increased by $133,379. 

Revenues 
Program revenues 

Charges for services 
Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and peraiits 
Intergovernmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 
Expenses 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Streets 
Economic development 
Debt service expenses: 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Depreciation 
Total expenses 

Increase (decrease) in net position 

Table A-2 
Changes in Town's Net Position 

Govemmentai Activities 
2013 

$ 203,923 
154,013 

913,565 
171,735 
77.557 

546,529 
2,067322 

878.496 
541,980 
192,344 
110.209 

13,494 
277,881 

2,014,404 
$ 52,918 

2012 

$ 202,334 
408,072 

889,609 
167,009 
72,618 

550,796 
2^90,438 

797,340 
544,405 
192,779 
129,312 

16,071 
272,018 

1,951,925 
$ 338,513 

Business-Tvpe Activities 
2013 

$ 1,076,981 
158,533 

-
-
-

(186,016) 
1,049,498 

850,105 
-
V 

-

-
152,534 

1,002,639 
S 46,859 

2012 

$ 983,784 
-

• 
-
-

(146,333) 
837.451 

778,030 
-
-
m 

-

153,709 
931.739 

(S 94^88) 

Govemmentai Activities 
Revenues for the Town's govemmentai activities decreased $223,116 or 9.7 percent, while total 
expenses increased $62,479 or 3.2 percent. 

Business-type Activities 
Revenues for die Town's business-type activities increased $212,047 or 25.3 percent and costs of 
services increased $70,900 or 7.6 percent 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville. LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

FINANCLVL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN'S FUNDS 

As the Town completed the year, its govemmentai fimds reported a combined fund balance of approximately 
$1.51 million while the enterprise funds reported combined net position of approximately $1.13 million. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the Town Council revised the Town's General Fund budget to adjust various 
revenues and expenses. With these adjustments, actual expenditures were approximately $90,800 more than 
fmal budgeted expenditures. Also, actual revenues were approximately $42,000 less than final budgeted 
revenues. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

At August 31,2013, the Town had invested approxunately $6.49 million in a broad range of capital assets, 
including police and fire department equipment, buildings, vehicles, and gas and water systems. (See Table 
A-3) This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of $141,417 over last year. 

Improvements other 
than buildings 

Buildings 
Equipment 
Land 
Constmction m Progress 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total 

Table A-3 
Town's Capital Assets 

Governmental Activities 

2013 

$ 2.723,185 
877,509 

2.370,643 
565,886 

1,044,712 
( 3,271,963) 

$ 4,309,972 

2012 

$ 2,679,723 
877,509 

2,284,243 
565,886 
802,810 

( 2,995,274) 

$ 4,214,897 

Business Activities 

2013 

$ 
702,449 

3,886.938 
6,523 

159,181 
( 2,575.858) 

$ 2,179,233 

2012 

$ 
702,449 

3.847,225 
6,523 

. 

( 2,423,304) 

$ 2,132393 



TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
2013 

Long-term debt At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had long term debt outstanding of 
$1,928,416 as compared to $1,928,130 in die prior year, an increase of $286 or 0.01 percent (See Table 
A-4) This increase is due to additional borrowings from revolving loan with DEQ for sewer upgrade 
coupled with payments of principle in the current year. The Revenue bond for public equipment was also 
refinanced with the Sales tax revenue refunding bond. More information about the Town's long-term 
liabilities is presented in Note 5 to the fmancial statements. 

» 

Revenue Bond-Public Equipment (Fire Tmck) 
Sales tax revenue refunding bond 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
Revolvmg Loan-DEQ Sewer Upgrade 
EXDTD URAF Liability 
Capital Leases 
Total 

Table A-4 
fown's Outstanding Debt 

L 

Governmental Activities 

2013 
$ 

264,202 
-

361,252 
-

24,030 
$ 649,484 

2012 
$ 281,927 

-

-

341.474 
-

16,861 
$ 640^262 

• " 

—1 

Business Activities 

2013 
$ 

-

165.000 
. 

1,087.868 
26.064 

$ U78,932 1 

2012 
$ 

-

200.000 
-

1,087.868 
. 

S U87,868 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Town's major sources of revenue for the general and sales tax funds are comprised from sales tax, licenses 
and permits, and charges for services. The economy is not expected to generate any significant growth. 

CONTACTING THE TOWN'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with 
a general overview of the Town's finances and to demonstrate the Town's accountability for the money it 
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Mrs. 
Shannon Sturgeon, PO Box 400. St Francisville. LA 70775. 



TOWN OF ST, FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AUGUST 3L 2013 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Accounts receivable 
Interest receivable 
Due from other govemmentai units 
Prepaid insurance 
Cash - restricted 
Land, building, and equipment - net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Govemmentai 
Activities 

$ 192,049 
1,224,174 

15,877 
1,698 

70,856 
36,743 
64,027 

4,309,972 

5,915,396 

Business-Type 
Activities 

. $ 144,757 

24,139 
157,180 

-

-

-

113,950 
2,179,233 

2.619,259 

Total 

$ 336.806 
1,248,313 

173.057 
1.698 

70.856 
36.743 

177,977 
6,489,205 

8,534,655 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accmed payables 
Long-term liabilities: 

Compensated absences 
Leases payable 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

57,821 
38,394 

11,580 
24,030 
62,976 

562,478 

125,392 
80,713 

7.477 
26,064 
35,000 

1,217,868 

183,213 
119.107 

19,057 
50,094 
97,976 

1,780,346 

757,279 1,492,514 2,249,793 

3,684,518 
64,027 

1,409,572 

926,365 
113,950 
86,430 

4,610.883 
177,977 

1,496.002 

$ 5,158,117 $ 1,126,745 $ 6,284,862 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of diis statement 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 

Functions/Programs 
Govemmentai activities: 

General govemment 
Public safety 
Streets 
Economic development 
Debt service: 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Depreciation (unallocated) 

Total govemmentai activities 

Business-type activities: 
Gas services 
Water services 

Total business-type activities 

St Francisville, LA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 3L 2013 

Program Revenues 

< 

Expenses 

$ 881,046 
539,430 
192,344 
110,209 

13,494 
277,881 

2,014,404 

611,319 
391,320 

1,002.639 

Capital 
::harges for Grants and 
Services Co 

$ 203,923 $ 
-

-

-

-
-

203.923 

723.233 
353.748 

1,076,981 

General revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenue 
Earnings on investments 
Fines 
Other 

ntributions 

1,500 
4,154 

148,359 
-

-
-

154,013 

-

158,533 
158,533 

Transfers (to) from other funds 
Total general revenues 

Change 
Net Position 
Net Position 

in net position 
-September 1,2012 
-August 31,2013 

Net Program (Expense)/Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Govemmentai 
Activities 

$ (675,623) 
(535,276) 

(43,985) 
(110,209) 

(13,494) 
(277,881) 

(1,656,468) 

-
-

-

$ 114,279 
799.286 
171,735 
77.557 

139 
153,272 
205,916 
18732 

1.709,386 

52,918 
5,105,199 

$ 5,158,117 

Business-
Type 

Activities 

$ 
-

-

-

-

-

-

111.914 
120.961 
232,875 

$ 
-

-

-

139 
-

1,047 
(187,202) 
(186,016) 

46,859 
1,079,886 

$ 1,126,745 

Total 

$ (675.623) 
(535,276) 

(43,985) 
(110,209) 

(13,494) 
(277,881) 

(1,656,468) 

111,914 
120.961 
232.875 

$ 114,279 
799,286 
171.735 
77,557 

278 
153.272 
206,963 

-

1,523,370 

99,777 
6,185,085 

$ 6,284.862 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville. LA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
AUGUST 31.2013 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Interest receivable 
Due from other govemmentai units 
Prepaid insurance 
Cash - restricted 

TOTAL ASStiIS 

LUBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Salaries, payroll deductions, and 
withholdings payable 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund balances: 
Restricted 

Debt service 
Sanitary sewer system operations 
Economic development 

Unassigned, reported in 
General Fund 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

General 

$ 27,930 
1,224,174 

470 
1,698 

15,419 
36,743 

-

$ 1,306,434 

29,955 
48,919 

78,874 

-
-
-

1,227,560 

1,227,560 

$ 1,306,434 

Sales and 
Use Tax 

$ 146,584 
-

15,407 
-

55,437 
-

64,027 

$ 281,455 

6,645 
6,990 

13,635 

64,027 
203,793 

-

-

267,820 

$ 281,455 

Economic 
Development 

$ 17,535 
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 17,535 

714 
1,912 

2,626 

-
-

14,909 

-

14,909 

$ 17,535 

Total 
Govemmentai 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Funds 

192,049 
1,224,174 

15,877 
1.698 

70,856 
36,743 
64,027 

1,605,424 

37,314 
57,821 

95,135 

64,027 
203,793 

14,909 

1,227,560 

1,510,289 

1,605,424 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville, LA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AUGUST 3L 2013 

Total fund balances - govemmentai funds 1,510.289 

Cost of capital assets at August 31,2013 
Less: accumulated depreciation as of August 31.2013 

Long-term liabilities at August 31.2013: 
Obligations under capital lease 
LDEQ Clean Water State Revolving Loan 
Sales tax revenue refunding bond 
Accmed interest payable 
Compensated absences payable 

Total net position at August 31,2013 - governmental activities 

$ 7,581,935 
(3,271,963) 

$ (24,030) 
(361,252) 
(264,202) 

(1,080) 
(11,580) 

J 

4,309,972 

(662,144) 

; 5,158,117 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Hotel/Motel tax 
Grants 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines 
Otiier 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Streets 
Sanitation 
Culture, recreation, and economic 

development 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Principal or lease retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Bond proceeds 
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financing sources (uses) 
Excess of revenues and other sources 

over (under) expenditures and other uses 

FUND BALANCE 

Beginning of year 
End of year 

General 

$ 114,279 

-

152,513 

171,735 

77,557 

-

153,272 

199,812 

869,168 

348,549 

538,204 

192,344 

-

. 

213,637 

10.242 

1.226 

1,304,202 

(435.034) 

. 

-

387.149 

-

387,149 

Sales and 

Use Tax 

$ 684,286 

-

-

* 

-

203.923 

-

907 
889,116 

371,541 

-

-

164,948 

. 

127.899 

81,073 

12.640 

758.101 

131,015 

333,779 

(264,083) 

49,382 

(256,329) 

(137,251) 

Economic 

Development 

$ 

115,000 

1.500 

-

-

-

-

1.656 

118.156 

. 

-

-

12.424 

97.785 

-

-

-

110,209 

7,947 

. 

-

12.000 

(5,000) 

7,000 

Total 

$ 798,565 

115.000 

154.013 

171.735 

77,557 

203,923 

153,272 

202.375 

1.876.440 

720.090 

538.204 

192,344 

177.372 

97,785 

341,536 

91,315 

13,866 

2,172.512 

(296.072) 

333,779 

(264.083) 

448.531 

(261.329) 

256.898 

(47,885) 

1,275,445 

(6,236) 

274.056 

14.947 (39,174) 

(38) 1,549,463 
$ 1,227,560 $ 267,820 $ 14,909 $ 1,510.289 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

RECONCILL4TION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDTFURES. AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

Total net changes in fund balance - govemmentai funds (39.174) 

Capital assets: 
Capital outlay and other expenditures capitalized 
Loss on disposition of capital asset 
Depreciation expense for the year ended August 31.2013 

Long-term debt: 
Principal portion of debt payments 
Proceeds from LDEQ Clean Water State Revolving Loan 
Proceeds from Sales Tax Revenue Refundmg Bond 
Proceeds from capital lease 
Capital lease payments 
Excess of compensated absences accmed over amounts paid 

Change in net position - governmental activities 

$ 

$ 

373,194 

(238) 

(277,881) 

327,927 

(65,778) 

(264,202) 

(31,658) 

24,489 

6,239 

_$_ 

95,075 

(2,983) 

52,918 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF ST. FRANaSVn.LE, LOUISLiNA 
St Francisville. LA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
AUGUST 31.2013 

Gas 
Utility 
Fund 

Water 
Utility 
Fund Total 

CURRENT 
Cash 
Investments 
Accounts receivable - net of allowance 

for uncollectible accounts 

Total current assets 

RESTRICTED CASH 
Meter Deposit Fund 
Debt Sinking Account 

Total restricted assets 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Gas system and equipment - net 
Water system and equipment • net 

Total fixed assets 

$ 113,862 $ 30,895 $ 144,757 
24,139 24.139 

52.263 104,917 157.180 

166,125 

68,131 
-

68,131 

1,397.592 
-

1,397,592 

159.951 

35.064 
10.755 

45,819 

* 

781,641 

781,641 

326.076 

103,195 
10,755 

113,950 

1,397.592 
781.641 

2,179.233 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 1.631,848 $ 987,411 $ 2,619,259 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
AUGUST 31.2013 

LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Payable from current assets: 
Accounts payable 
Accmed expenses 

Payable from restricted assets: 
Bonds payable in one year 
Accmed interest payable 
Customer deposits 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LABILITIES 
Bonds payable after one year 
Leases payable 
Compensated absences 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment m capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

Gas 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 15,660 
5.079 

. 

-

49,307 
70,046 

1.087,868 
26,064 
4,469 

1.118,401 

1,188,447 

309,724 
68,131 
65,546 

443.401 

$ 1.631,848 

Water 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 109.732 
6.068 

35,000 
639 

19,620 
171,059 

130,000 
-

3,008 
133,008 

304,067 

616,641 
45,819 
20,884 

683,344 

$ 987.411 

Total 

$ 125392 
11.147 

35.000 
639 

68.927 
241,105 

1,217,868 
26,064 

7,477 
1,251.409 

1,492,514 

926.365 
113,950 
86,430 

1.126.745 

$ 2.619.259 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Gas - purchases 
Depreciation 
Otiier 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NON-OPERAilNG REVENUES 
Captial grants 
Investment eamings 
Interest expense 

(EXPENSES) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Net loss 

NET POSITION 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(USES) 

Gas 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 723.233 
387 

723,620 

228,916 
75.292 

306.670 
610,878 

112,742 

-

96 
(441) 
(345) 

-

(159,736) 
(159,736) 

(47,339) 

490,740 

$ 443,401 

Water 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 353,748 
660 

354,408 

-

77,242 
305,660 
382,902 

(28,494) 

158.533 
43 

(8,418) 
150,158 

151,542 
(179.008) 
(27.466) 

94.198 

589.146 

$ 683,344 

Total 

$ 1,076,981 
1,047 

1,078,028 

228.916 
152.534 
612,330 
993,780 

84.248 

158.533 
139 

(8,859) 
149,813 

151.542 
(338,744) 
(187.202) 

46,859 

1.079,886 

$ 1,126,745 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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TOWN OF ST, FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash received from others 
Cash payments to suppliers for gockls and services 
Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVmES: 

Operating transfers to/(from) other funds 
Net cash (used for)/received fix>m noncapital fmancing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING: 

Principal paid on revenue bond maturities 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Interest paid on DOTD loan 
Capital lease proceeds received 
Principal paid on capital leases 
Proceeds from capital grants 

Net cash used for capital and related fmancing 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnVITIES: 
Interest and dividends on investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

Gas 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 709,899 
-

(348,833) 
(187.734) 
173,332 

Water 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 283,015 3 
660 

(43,386) 
(157,703) 

82,586 

Total 

992,914 
660 

(392,219) 
(345.437) 
255,918 

(159,736) (27,521) (187,257) 
(159,736) 

-

(35,625) 
(441) 

31,290 
(5,226) 

-

(10,002) 

96 
96 

3.690 

110,172 

$ 113,862 

(27,521) 

(35,000) 
(8,418) 

(163,249) 
-

-

-

158,533 
(48,134) 

43 
43 

6,974 

23,921 

$ 30,895 $ 

(187,257) 

(35,000) 
(8,418) 

(198,874) 
(441) 

31,290 
(5,226) 

158,533 
(58,136) 

139 
139 

10.664 

134,093 

144.757 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISLINA 
St Francisville. LA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

Gas 
Utility 
Fund 

Water 
Utility 
Fund 

RECONCILUTION OF OPERATING INCOME 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVFTIES 

Total 

Operatmg income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating mcome to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable 
Other receivables 
Accounts payable 
Accmed expenses 
Meter deposits 
Compensated absenses 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ 112.742 $ (28.494) $ 84,248 

75,292 77.242 152,534 

(13,672) 
-

5,260 
(1,107) 

(49) 
(5,134) 
60,590 

$ 173,332 

(72,304) 
3,138 

107,822 
(532) 

(1.567) 
(2,719) 

111,080 

$ 82,586 $ 

(85,976) 
3,138 

113,082 
(1.639) 
(1.616) 
(7.853) 

171,670 

255,918 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Town of St Francisville, Louisiana dates from 1785; the date tiie monastery was buih m honor of St 
Francis of Assisi. 

The Town adopted tiie provisions of tiie Lawrason Act on January 23, 1956, and operates under a Mayor-
Board of Aldermen form of govemment 

The accounting policies of the Town of St Francisville conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to govemments. The Govemmentai Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the standard setting 
body for establishing govemmentai accounting and financial reporting principles. 

Fmancial Reporting Entity 

Govemmentai Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Section 2600, The Financial Reporting Entity, 
establishes criteria for detemiining the govemmentai reporting entity and component units that should be 
included withm the reporting entity. Since the Town is a special purpose govemment that has a separately 
elected govemmg body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments, it is 
considered a primary govemment under the provisions of this Statement. As used in GASB Section 2600, 
fiscally independent means that the Town may, without the ̂ proval or consent of another govemmentai entity, 
determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt 
Additionally, the Town does not have any component units, which are defined by GASB Section 2600 as other 
legally separate organizations for which the elected ofHcials are fmancially accountable. There are no other 
primary govemments with which the Town has a significant relationship. 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies and practices: 

Basis of Presentation. Basis of Accounting 

Govemment-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities display infomiation 
about the Town of St Francisville. These statements include the fmancial activities of the overall government, 
except for fiduciaiy activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of intemal 
activities. These statements distinguish between the govemmentai and business-type activities of the Town. 
Govemmentai activities generally are fmanced through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to extemal 
parties. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. FrancisviUc, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued) 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the 
different business-type activities of the Town and for each function of the Town's govemmentai activities. 
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and. therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expense allocations that have been made m the funds have been 
reversed for the statement of activities. Program revenues include (a) fees, fmes, and charges paid by the 
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as 
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the Town's timds. 
Separate statements for each fimd category—govemmentai and proprietary—an presented. The emphasis of 
fund fmancial statements is on major governmental and enterprise flinds, each displayed in a separate cohimn. 

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, resuh from exchange transactions associated 
with the principal activity of the frmd. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives 
up essentially equal values. Non-operatmg revenues, such as subsidies and investment eamings, result from 
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

The Town reports the foUowmg major govemmentai fimds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fimd of the Town. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fimd. 

Special Revenue Funds - The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Sales Tax Fund - The Sales Tax Fund accounts for tiie receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's sales 
and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to operating expenditures of the sanitary sewer system. All 
remaining proceeds from the tax may be used by the Town for any lawfiil purposes. 

Economic Development Fund - This fimd accounts for the Town's expenditures to promote economic 
development and tourism. 
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TOWN OF ST, FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation. Basis of Accounting (continued) 

The Town reports the followmg major enterprise fimds: 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations, (a) that are fmanced and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the mtent of the goveming body is that the costs 
(expenses, mcluding depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
fmanced or recovered through user charges; or (b) where the goveming body has decided that periodic 
determination of revenues eamed. expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capitai maintenance, 
public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 

Gas Utility Fund - The Gas Utility Fund accounts for the activities of providing natural gas. 

Water Utility Fund - The Water Utility Fund accounts for the activities of providing water. 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting 

Govemment-wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements. The govemment-wide and proprietary fimd 
fmancial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. The govemment-wide and 
proprietary fund fmancial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accountmg. Revenues are recorded 
when eamed and expenses are recorded at tiie time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash 
flows take place. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Sales taxes 
are recognized when the underlying sales transactions occur. Grants and sunilar items are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eligibility requu^ments imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Govemmentai Funds are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized when measurable and available. The Town considers all revenues reported m the govemmentai 
fiinds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty days afier year-end. Property taxes, sales taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, and interest are considered to be susceptible to accrual. Fmes, licenses and 
permits are not susceptible to accmal because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. 
Expenditures are recorded when the related fimd liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as 
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in 
govenunental fimds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as 
other financing sources. 

Under the terms of grant agreements, the Town funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost-
reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are 
incurred, there are both restricted and uruestricted net position available to finance the program. It is the 
Town's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs, followed by categorical 
block grants, and then by general revenues. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that afiTect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reportmg period. Actual results 
could differ from these estimates. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements: 

1. A proposed budget is prepared and submitted to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen prior to tiie 
begirming of each fiscal year. 

2. The proposed budget is published in the official journal and made available for public mspection. A 
public hearing is called to obtain taxpayer comments. 

3. The budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of tiie fiscal year for 
which the budget is being adopted. 

4. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of fimds from one department, program, or fimction to 
another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

5. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

6. Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Proprietary Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

7. Louisiana R.S. 39:1310 requires budgets to be amended when revenue collections plus projected 
revenue collections for the remainder of a year, within a fimd, are failing to meet estimated annual 
budgeted revenues by five percent or more or expenditures plus projected expenditures for the remainder 
of the year, within a fimd, are exceeding estunated budgeted expenditures by five percent or more. 
Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board of Aldermen. 

The level of budgetary control is total appropriations. Budgeted amounts included in the financial statements 
mclude tiie original adopted budget, and the final amended budget. 
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TOWN OF ST, FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash and Investments 

Cash and investments, which mclude demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing demand deposit accounts, and 
certificates of deposit, and federal obligations, are stated at market value. Under Louisiana Revised Statutes 
39:1271 and 33:2955. tiie Town may deposit fiinds in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, 
demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing demand deposit accounts, money market accounts, and time 
certificates of deposit with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal 
offices in Louisiana. 

Bad Debts 

Uncollectible amounts due for customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the 
uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 

Operating Transfers In and Out: Due to/from Funds 

Advances between fimds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as transfers. In those cases 
where repayment is expected, the advances are accounted for through the various due to and due from 
accounts. 

Compensated Absences 

Employees eam vacation leave at various rates depending upon length of their employment Amounts of vested 
or accumulated vacation leave of govemmentai fimds are expected to be liquidated with expendable available 
resources of these fimds and are recorded as an expense and liability on the govemment-wide fmancial 
statements at year end. Vested or accumulated sick leave of proprietary fiinds is recorded as an expense and 
liability of those fimds as the benefits accme to employees. Employees earn sick leave at various rates 
depending on length of their employment Employees can accme up to 1.040 hours of sick leave but is not 
payable to the employee at retirement or termmation of employment. There is no accrual for sick leave. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Town considers all highly liquid investments (including 
restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less to be cash. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of monies are 
recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed by tiie Town. 

Equity Classifications 

Govemment-wide Statements: In the govemment-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and 
displayed in three components: 

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or 
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, constmction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; 
or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or 
"invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

Fund Financial Statements: In the fimd fmancial statements, governmental fimd equity is classified as fimd 
balance. As such, fimd balance of the govemmentai fimd is classified as follows: 

a. Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or 
because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

b. Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are extemally imposed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or the laws or regulations of other govemments. 

c. Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal decision of 
tiie Town, which is the highest level of decision-making authority. 

d. Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed 
but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. 

e. Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Equity Classifications (continued) 

When expenditures are incurred for tiie purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted amounts are 
available, the Town reduces restricted amounts first, followed by unrestricted amounts. When expenditures are 
incurred for purposes for which conunitted, assigned, or unassigned amounts are available, the Town reduces 
committed amounts first, followed by assigned amounts, and finally unassigned amounts, as needed, unless the 
Town has provided otherwise in its committed or assignment actions. 

Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefl of, damage to, and destmction of assets; 
business mtermption; errors and omissions; employee injuries and ilhiesses; natural disasters; and employee 
health, dental, and accident benefits. The Town carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activity columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Purchased or 
constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets are recorded at 
then' estimated fair value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to 
the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. The Town has elected not to report 
major general infrastmcture assets retroactively. The Town began reporting infrastmcture assets begirming 
September 1,2005. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated usefiil lives: 

Asset Class Estimated Useful Lives 
Buildings and Improvements 7-40 years 
Sewer Improvements 20-25 years 
Equipment 5-20 years 

The proprietary fimd type operations are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus, and all assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activity 
are included on their balance sheets. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville^ LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Capital Assets (continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets used is charged as an expense against their operations. 
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated usefiil lives using tiie straight-line method. The estimated 
useful lives are as follows: 

Gas Plant 33 years 
Buildings 20 years 
Office Equipment 5-10 years 
Automotive Equipment 5 years 

All capital assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. 

New Accountmg Pronouncement Implemented 

The Town of St Francisville implemented Govemmentai Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 63. 
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position in 
fiscal year ending August 31, 2013. GASB 63 provides guidance for the reporting deferred outflow of 
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and net position in the statement of financial position and related 
disclosures. The reader will note a change in terminology from "net assets** to "net position". 

2. Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of February 28 of each year. Taxes are levied and 
are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become deUnquent on Januaiy 2 of the following 
year. 

The Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of 
West Feliciana Parish. For tiie year ended August 31,2013. taxes of 5.66 mills were levied on property witii 
assessed valuations totaling $20,213,332 and were dedicated for general purposes. 

Ad valorem taxes collected during tiie year ended August 31,2013 totaled $114,279. 

3. Due from Other Governmental Units 

Amounts due fix)m otiier govemmentai units at August 31.2013 consisted of tiie following: 

West Feliciana Parish School Board $ 55.437 
Utilities taxes (Entergy and Dixie Electric) 15.419 

S 70.856 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended August 31,2013 are as follows: 

Govemmentai Activities: 

I^nd 
Improvements other than buildmgs 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Constmction in progress 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

Balance 
8/31/12 

$ 565,886 
2.679,723 

877,509 
2,284,243 

802,810 
7,210,171 

(2,995.274) 

$ 4,214.897 

Additions 
$ 

43,462 

87,830 
241,902 
373.194 

(277,881) 

$ 95,313 

Deletions 
$ 

(1,430) 

$ 

(1,430) 

1,192 

_e38 i 

Transfers 
$ 

• 

$ 

Balance 
8/31/13 

$ 565,886 
2,723.185 

877,509 
2,370,643 
1,044,712 
7,581,935 

(3.271,963) 

$ 4,309,972 

Depreciation expense for the year ended August 31,2013 totaled $ 277,881. 

Business-Type Activities: 

Land 
Buildings and Improvements 
Equipment 
Constmction in progress 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

Balance 
8/31/12 

$ 6,523 
702.449 

3,847.225 

4.556.197 

(2.423,304) 

$ 2,132.893 

Additions 

$ 

39.693 
159,181 
198,874 

(152.534) 

$ 46,340 

Deletions 

$ 

-

$ 

Transfers 
$ 

-

-

$ 

Balance 
8/31/13 

$ 6,523 
702,449 

3,886,938 
159,181 

4.755,091 

(2,575.858) 

$ 2,179,233 

Depreciation expense for the year ended August 31,2013 totaled $ 150.449 
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TOWN OF ST, FRANCISVILLE 
St, Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the year ended August 31,2013: 

Balance 
8/31/12 Additions Deletions 

Govemmentai Activities 

Bonds and notes payable 

Revolvmg loan-DEQ sewer upgrade 

Revenue bond-public equipment 

Sales tax revenue refunding bond 

Business- tvne Activities 

Certificate of indebtedness series 2007 

DOTD URAF liability 

Bonds payable at August 31,2013 are comprised of the following individual issues: 

Govenunental Activities: 
Revenue Bond - DEQ Sewer Upgrade 
The Town was granted a $1,000.000 revolving loan from 
DEQ for a period of 20 years with an mterest rate of 0.95%. L= 36L252 

$264,202 Sales tax revenue refunding bond. Series 2013 -
Due in 8 yearly payments of $38,242 tiirough November 2020, 
including interest at 2.0. This bond replaced the Public 
equipment (Fire Tmck) revenue bond 

Business-Type Activities: 
$350,000 Certificate of hidebtedness. Series 2007 - due 
m approximate annual installments of $44,000 through 
August 2017, including interest at 4.65%. 

DOTD URAF agreement - The Town has received 
approximately $1,300,000 from DOTD under a Utility 
Relocation Assistant Fund agreement. The terms of this 
agreement require the Town to repay 68% of the amount 
funded with no interest 

264,202 

S 165.000 

Balance 
8/31/13 

$ 341,474 

281.927 

-

$ 623,401 

$ 200.000 

1.087.868 

$ 1,287,868 

$ 65,778 

-

264,202 

$ 329,980 

$ 

. 

$ 

$ 

-L 

$ 

_L 

46.000 

281,927 

-

327.927 

35.000 

-

35,000 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

361,252 

-

264,202 

625,454 

165,000 

1,087,868 

1.252,868 

$ 1-087.868 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Long-Term Debt (continued) 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of August 31, 2013 including interest of 
approximately $63,903 is as follows: 

Year 
Ending 

August 31, 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Thereafter 

DEQ Sewer 
Upgrade 
Liability 

$ 50.335 
51,571 
50,890 
51.208 
50,512 

128,569 

$ 383,085 

Certificates 
of 

Indebtedness 
$ 42,440 

$ 

45,813 
43,953 
52,092 

-
-

184,298 

Sales Tax 
Refunding 

Bonds 
$ 19.280 

38,242 
38,242 
38,242 
38,242 

114,726 

$ 286,974 

DOTD 
URAF 

Agreement 
$ 

-
-
-
-

1,087.868 

$ 1.087.868 

Total 
$ 112.055 

135,626 
133,085 
141,542 
88,754 

1,331,163 

$ 1,942.225 

The current portion of long-term bonded debt is $ 97.976 and the long-term portion is $ 1,780,346. 

Compensated absences 

Compensated absences consist of a portion of accumulated vacation for which the Town may have an 
obligation to pay for vacation eamed on each employees hire date but not taken at August 31. All amounts 
shown in the summary of long term obligations table were computed using the employee's daily rate of 
pay as of August 31.2013. 

Capital leases 

The Town entered into several master lease purchases agreements with Ford Motor Company to fmance 
the acquisition of vehicles. Principle and interest requirements are funded by the normal operations of the 
Town within the appropriate fimd. 

Capital Lease 
Date of issue 

2011 Police Car 
February 11, 2011 

F350 Ford Tmck 
May 8, 2013 

Interceptor Police Car 
October 17,2012 

Original 
issue 

26,669 

31.290 

31,658 

Interest 
Rates Final Maturity 

6.20% November 11, 2013 $ 

6.20% Febmary2,20l6 $ 

6.20% July 17.2015 $ 

Interest to 
Maturity 

40 

2,273 

1,520 

Principal 
Outstanding 

$ 2,615 

$ 26,064 

$ 21.415 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
S t Francisville. LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

5. Long-Term Debt (continued) 

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments required under tiie leases as of August 31, 
2013. 

Year Ending August 31 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less amount representing interest 
Present value of minimum lease 

payments 

Summary of lone-temi obligations 

Govemmentai Activities 

Balance at September 1.2012 
Additions 
Deductions 
Balance. August 31,2013 

Business-tvoe Activities 

Balance at September 1.2012 
Additions 
Deductions 
Balance. August 31.2013 

2011 Police Car 
$ 2.655 

$ 

Bonds 
$ 623,401 

329,980 
(327,927) 

$ 625,454 

Bonds 
$ 1,287,868 

(35.000) 
$ 1.252.868 

2,655 
40 

2.615 

Ca 

$ 

$ 

Ca 

F350FO 
$ 

$ 

pital Lease 
16,861 
31.658 

(24,489) 
24.030 

pital Lease 
$ 

31.290 
(5.226) 

$ 26,064 

rd Track 
11,334 
11,336 
5,667 

28,337 
2.273 

26.064 

Comp 
Abs 

Interceptor Car 
$ 11,468 

11,469 

$ 

»ensated 
ences 

$ 17,819 

(6.239) 
$ 11,580 

Compensated 
Absences 

$ 

$ 

15,330 

(7,853) 
7,477 

22,937 
1,522 

21,415 

Total 
$ 658,081 

361,638 
(358.655) 

$ 661.064 

Total 
$ 1.303,198 

31.290 
(48,079) 

$ 1,286,409 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and tiie long-term (due in more 
than one year) portions of long-term general obligations, as shown on the statement of net position: 

Current portion 
Long-term portion 

Total 

Bonded Debt 
$ 97,976 

1,780,346 
$ 1.878,322 

Capital Lease 
S 22,939 

27.155 
$ 50,094 

Compensated 
Absences 

$ 
19.057 

$ 19,057 

Total 
$ 120,915 

1,826,558 
$ 1,947.473 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville, LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Dedicated Rcvennes and Restrictions 

Certificate of Indebtedness - Series 2007: 

Under the terms of the certificate of indebtedness, income and revenues of every nature eamed by die Town is 
dedicated to the retirement of said certificate and are to be set aside into the following special account: 

A montiily deposit mto tiie "Town of St. Francisville. State of Louisiana. Certificates of Indebtedness^ 
Series 2007, Sinkmg Fund" account a sum of 1/6 of tiie interest falling due on the next interest payment 
date and a sum equal to 1/12 of the principal falling due on the next principal date. 

The Town of St Francisville has complied with the above provisions. 

7. Segments of Enterprise Activities 

Two services, gas and water, are provided by the Town and are financed by user charges. The significant 
financial data for the year ended August 31,2013 for those two services are as follows: 

Gas Utility Water Utility Total 
Operating revenues 
Operating expenses (excluding depreciation) 
Depreciation 
Operating income (loss) 
Interest income 
hiterest expense 
Net income (loss) 
Property, plant, & equipment additions 
Net woridng capital 
Total assets 
Certificates of indebtedness payable 
DOTD URAF liability 
Net position 

$ 723,620 
535,586 
75,292 

112,742 
96 

441 
(47,339) 

35,645 
96,079 

1,631,848 
-

1.087,868 
443,401 

$ 354.408 
305,660 
77,242 

(28,494) 
43 

8,418 
94.198 

166.138 
(11.108) 
987,411 
165,000 

-
683,344 

$ 1,078,028 
841.246 
152,534 
84.248 

139 
8,859 

46.859 
201.783 

84,971 
2,619,259 

165,000 
1,087,868 
1,126,745 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE 
St. Francisville^ LA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Substantially all employees of the Town of St. Francisville are members of the following statewide retirement 
systems: Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana and Municipal Police Employees Retirement 
System of Louisiana. These systems are cost sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans 
administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent information relative to each plan follows: 

A Municipal Employee Retirement System of Louisiana fSvstem) 

Plan Description. The System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees of the municipality are members of Plan B. 

All pennianent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan 
and are paid wholly or m part fi-om municipal funds and all elected municipal ofHcials are eligible to 
participate in the System. Under Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of 
creditable service or at or after age 55 with a least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement 
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of theu final-average monthly salary for each year of 
creditable service. Furthermore, employees with at least 10 years of creditable service, but less than 30 
years, may take early retirement benefits commencing at or after age 60. with the basic benefit reduced 3 
percent for each year retirement precedes age 60. unless he has at least 30 years of creditable service. In 
any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot exceed 100 percent of final average salaiy. 
Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or Joined months that 
produce the highest average. 

Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw 
their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accmed to their 
date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes fmancial statements and 
required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809. or by calling (225) 925-4810. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued) 

A. Municipal Employee Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (continued) 

Funding Policy, Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to contribute 5.0 percent of their 
annual covered salary and the Town of St. Francisville is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 8.75 percent of annual covered payroll The rate was 8 percent for the 
monthsof September tiirough June and increased to8.75 percent in July 2013. Contributions to the System 
also include one-fourth of one percent (except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown 
to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B 
based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution requirements of 
plan members and the Town of St Francisville are established and may be amended by state statute. As 
provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103. the employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. 
The Town of St Francisville contributions to the System under Plan B for the years ending August 31. 
2013.2012 and 2011 were approximately $48,802, $45,985 and $38.211. respectively. 

B. Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan DescriptiotL All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to 
participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable 
service or at or after age 55 witii a least 12 years of creditable service are entitied to a retirement benefit, 
payable monthly for life, equal to 3-1/3 percent of their fmal-average salary over the 36 consecutive or 
joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of 
creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages 
specified above and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termination. The System also provides 
death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes fmancial statements and 
required supplementary information for tiie System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8550 United Plaza Suite 501. Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809-0200, or by calling (225) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10 percent of their annual 
covered salary and the Town of St Francisville is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. 
The current rate is 31 percent of aimual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members 
and the Town of St. Francisville are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to change each year based on the resuhs of the valuation for tiie prior fiscal year. The Town of 
St Francisville contributions to the System for the years ending August 31,2013.2012 and 2011 were 
^proximately $24,686, $28,003 and $24,822, respectively. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. Contingencies 

The Town of St Francisville is defendant m various lawsuits. Altiiough the outcome of tiiese lawsuits is 
not presently determinable, tiie resolution of tiiese matters is not expected to have a material adverse effect 
on the financial condition of the Town. 

10. Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial Credit Risk is tiie risk that in tfie event of a financial institution failure, tiie Town's deposits may 
not be returned to it The Town does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. To mitigate this 
risk, state law requires deposits to be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by tiie fiscal agent financial institution. At August 31.2013, tiie Town's bank balances totaled 
$566,264. Of tiiese bank balances, $566,264 was covered by federal depository insurance thereby not 
exposed to custodial credit risk. 

11. Cash and Investments 

A. Deposits 
Under State law, federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank must 
secure these deposits (or the resulting bank balances). The market value of the pledged securities phis the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 

At August 31,2013. the carrying amount of the Town's deposits was $514,783. 

B. Investments 

As of August 31.2013, the Town had the following investments and maturities: 

INVESTMENT MATURITIES (in years) 
Investment Type 
General fund 

LAMP funds 
Certificates of deposit 
U.S. Agencies 
Money market funds 

Total General fund 

Water fimd 
LAMP ftinds 

Total Investments 

Fair Value 

$ 129,310 
684,183 
175,037 
235,644 

$ 1.224.174 

24.139 

$ 1.248.313 

Less Than 1 

$ 129,310 
119,999 
104,966 
235,644 

$ 589,919 

24.139 

$ 614,058 

$ 

$ 

-1 

1-5 

564,184 
70.071 

634,255 

634,255 

6-10 

$ 

$ 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

11. Cash and Investments (continued) 

B. Investments (continued Interest Rate Risk- The Town does not have a formal investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising fit)m increasing 
interest rates. 

Credit Risk- Under Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:1271 and 33:2955, the Town may mvest in United 
States bonds, treasuty notes or certificates, or any other federally insured investment, or in mutual and tmst 
fund institutions, which are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and which have 
underlying mvestments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the United States govermnent or its 
agencies. As of August 31,2013, the Town's investments in U.S. Agencies were rated AAA by Standard 
& Poor's. 

Concentration of Credh Risk- The Town places no limit on the amoimt the Town may mvest in any one 
issuer. More than 14 percent of the Town's investment is in Financing Corp and Resohition Funding Corp. 
These investments are 5.61 percent and 8.41 percent of total investments, respectively. Another 54.81 
percent of the Town's investment is in certificates of deposit. 

hivestments held at August 31, 2013 consist of $153,449 (12.29 percent of total investments) in tiie 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a local government investment pool. In accordance with 
GASB Codification Section 150.126, the investment in LAMP at August 31,2013 is not categorized mto 
the three risk categories provided by GASB Codification Section 150.125 because tiie investment is in tfie 
pool of funds and therefore not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. 

LAMP is admmistered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of 
Louisiana. Only local govemment entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment 
interest in its pool of assets. The primaiy objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the 
placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only 
securities and other obligations in which local govemments in Louisiana are authorized to mvest m 
accordance witii LSA-RS. 33:2955. 

GASB Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of credit risk, 
custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk for all public 
entity mvestments. 
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11. Cash and Investments (continued) 

B. Investments (continuedl 

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7 like investment pools: 

Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 
Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants' investments m the pool are evidenced by shares of tiie pool. 

Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because they are not 
evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. The public 
entity's investment is wttii the pool, not the securities that make up the pool; 
therefore, no disclosure is required. 

Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the five percent disclosure 
requirement 

Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to 
their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate risk disclosure using 
tiie weighted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is 
restricted to not more than 60 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity m 
excess of 397 days. The WAM for LAMP'S total investments is NUMBER (fit)m 
LAMP'S montiily Statement of Net Position) as of DATE. 

Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools. 

The mvestments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value is 
determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the extemal investment pool is the 
same as the value of the pool shares. 

LAMP. Inc. is subject to tiie regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP 
is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. 

12. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2013. there were no interfimd receivables and payables. 

13. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were 
available to be issued, February 24.2014, and detemained that there were no events tiiat required 
disclosure. 

No subsequent events after tiiis date have been evaluated for inclusion in these fmancial statements. 
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MAJOR FUND DECRIPTIONS 

GENERAL FUND 

To account for resources traditionally associated with govemments which are not required to be accounted for 
in another fiind. 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS 

SALES TAX FUND 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's 1% sales and use tax. 
These taxes are dedicated to operating expenditures of the sanitary sewer system. All remaining 
proceeds fi-om the tax may be used by the Town for any lawful purposes. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 

This fund accounts for the Town's expenditures to promote economic development and tourism. 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

GAS FUND 

The Gas Fund is used to account for the activities of providing natural gas to the residents of the Town. 
These activities include administration, operation, maintenance, fmancing and related debt service, and 
billing and collection. 

WATER FUND 

The Water Fund is used to account for the activities of providing water services to the residents of the 
Town. These activities include administration, operation, maintenance, financing and related debt 
service, and billing and collection. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE, LOUISIANA 
St. Francisville ,LA 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31,2013 

REVENUES 
Ad valorem taxes 
Occupational licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental: 

Beer 
Video poker 
State supplemental pay 
Grants 

Fines and forfeitures 
Otiier Revenue: 

Hospital detail 
Utility fianchise 
Miscellaneous 
Interest 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Streets 
Capital outiay 
Debt Service: 

Principal or lease retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 

Original 

$ 125,000 $ 
165,000 

7,000 
25,000 
28,500 

-

135.000 

68,000 
110,000 
32,000 

7.000 

702,500 

303,840 
580.028 
188.504 
40,000 

-

-

1,112,372 

(409.872) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OJSES^ 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

222,000 
-

222,000 

Final Actual 

114,000 $ 
157.000 

7.300 
28,500 
40,000 

230.000 
146.500 

58.000 
92,000 
31,000 

7,000 

911.300 

350.240 
556.828 
203,544 
175,000 

-

-

1.285,612 

(374.312) 

273,000 
-

273.000 

114,279 
171,735 

6,483 
27,640 
43,434 

152,513 
153,272 

56,018 
102,581 
41,213 

-

869,168 

348,549 
538,204 
192,344 
213,637 

10.242 
1,226 

1.30432 

(435,034) 

387,149 
-

387,149 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$ 279 
14.735 

(817) 
(860) 

3,434 
(77,487) 

6,772 

(1,982) 
10,581 
10,213 
(7,000) 

(42,132) 

1,691 
18,624 
11,200 

(38,637) 

(10,242) 
(1,226) 

(18,590) 

(60,722) 

114,149 
-

114,149 

Excess of revenues and other sources over 
(under) expenditures and other uses (187,872) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 1,275,445 

End of year 

(101,312) 

1,275,445 

(47.885) 

1.275,445 

53.427 

$ 1,087,573 $ 1,174,133 $ 1,227,560 S 53,427 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISLINA 
St Francisville. LA 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Insurance 
Salaries and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Professional services 
Town Hall 
Otiier 
Total General 

Original 

$ 96.000 
136.468 
11.372 
5.500 
1,500 

53,000 

Final 

$ 88,000 
158,068 

13,172 
16,500 
1,500 

73,000 

Actual 

$ 92.044 
166,539 

4,813 
13,242 

-

71,911 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$ (4,044) 
(8,471) 
8.359 
3,258 
1,500 
1,089 

303,840 350,240 348,549 1.691 

FUBUC SAFETY 
Salaries and payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Education 
Retirement 
Gasoline 
Utilities 
Travel 
Cell phone 
Supplies 
Otiier 
Total Public Safety 

302.814 
44,000 
2,000 

42,058 
41,000 
4.000 
2.000 
5.200 

15.000 
121.956 

295.114 
34.000 
4.100 

30,058 
37,000 
9,800 

700 
4,000 

16,300 
125,756 

308,011 
33,249 
4,081 

24.686 
42,339 

9.493 
1,060 
3,816 

19,862 
91,607 

(12.897) 
751 

19 
5.372 

(5,339) 
307 

(360) 
184 

(3.562) 
34,149 

580.028 556,828 538.204 18,624 

STREETS 
Salaries and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Electricity 
Repairs and maintenance 
Dump tmck 
All otiier 
Total Streets 

CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Streets 
Total capital outlay 

69,504 
5,148 

43.000 
20.252 
28,000 
22,600 

63.024 
4,668 

43,000 
3U52 
29,000 
32,600 

67,391 
-

43.101 
14,705 
25.589 
41.558 

(4.367) 
4,668 
(101) 

16,547 
3,411 

(8,958) 
188,504 

40.000 

203,544 

175,000 

192,344 

181.707 
31,930 

$ 40,000 $ 175,000 $ 213.637 $ 

11,200 

(181,707) 
(31,930) 
175,000 

(38.637) 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St. Francisville. LA 

SALES AND USE TAX FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Sales tax revenues 
Charges for services 
Interest 
Otiier 

Total revenues 

Original 

$ 640.000 
200.000 

200 
6,000 

846.200 

Final 

$ 674,000 
201,000 

200 
2,000 

877,200 

Actual 

$ 684,286 
203,923 

83 
824 

889.116 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 10,286 
2.923 
(117) 

(1.176) 
11.916 

EXPENDITURES 

General government 
Financial administration: 

Insurance 
Professional services 
Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Town hall 
Retirement 
Office supplies 
Sales tax collector 
All otiier 

Total general government 

25.000 
30,000 

172,640 
13.812 
17,500 
15,536 
13,000 
25,000 
25,000 

40,500 
43,000 

185,640 
13,812 
21,500 
14.036 
15.000 
21,000 
36,000 

40,048 
16,129 

183.877 
19301 
19,151 
19,061 
19.065 
22,364 
32,545 

452 
26,871 

1,763 
(5,489) 
2,349 

(5,025) 
(4,065) 
(1.364) 
3.455 

337,488 390,488 371,541 18,947 

Sanitation 
Salaries 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Sewer tmck 
Uniforms 
Otiier 

Total sanitation 

73.008 
33,000 
70.000 
8,500 
2,300 

25,584 

77,008 
30.000 
36,000 
13,500 
2.500 

25,084 

79,843 
30,165 
36,060 
11,914 
2,456 
4,510 

(2,835) 
(165) 
(60) 

1.586 
44 

20,574 
212,392 $ 184,092 $ 164,948 19,144 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISUNA 

Capital Outiay 
General govemment 

Debt Service 
Principal or lease retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Debt Service 

Total expenditures 

S t Francisville. LA 
SALES AND USE TAX FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

Original 

$ 10.000 

28.000 

28.000 

587,880 

Final A 

$ 105.000 $ 

91.000 

91,000 

770,580 

kCtual 

127.899 

81.073 
12,640 
93,713 

758,101 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (22.899) 

9.927 
(12.640) 
(2,713) 

12.479 

Excess of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 258.320 106,620 131,015 24.395 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSES^ 
Bond proceeds 
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent 
Operating transfers m 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

Excess of revenues over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(uses) 

-

-

-

(150,000) 
(150.000) 

108.320 

274.056 

$ 382.376 

-

-

-

(166.000) 
(166,000) 

(59.380) 

274.056 

$ 214.676 

333,779 
(264.083) 

49.382 
(256,329) 
(137.251) 

(6,236) 

274,056 

$ 267,820 $ 

333,779 
(264.083) 

49,382 
(90.329) 
28,749 

53,144 

-

53,144 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville, LA 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31,2013 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Hotel/Motel tax revenues 
Grants 
Interest 
Otiier 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

General govemment 
Financial administration: 

Insurance 
Professional services 
Salaries and payroll taxes 
Town hall 
Retirement 
Office supplies 
All otiier 

Total general govemment 

Sanitation 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total sanitation 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OJSESI 
Operating transfers out 
Operating transfers in 
Total otiier financing sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Original 

$ 115.000 $ 
-

52 
500 

115.552 

8.000 
4.500 

36.232 
6.500 

-

300 
54,100 

109,632 

11,000 
5,000 

16.000 

125.632 

(10,080) 

-

10,000 

10.000 

(80) 

(38) 

$ (118) $ 

Final 

115,000 
-

52 
1,500 

116,552 

4,000 
2,500 

33,732 
6,500 

-

300 
40,600 
87.632 

14.000 
2.000 

16,000 

103,632 

12,920 

-

7.000 

7.000 

19,920 

(38) 

19,882 

Actual 

$ 115,000 
1,500 

56 
1,600 

118.156 

7,891 
2.765 

34.424 
-

2.609 
307 

49,789 
97.785 

11.585 
839 

12,424 

110,209 

7.947 

(5.000) 
12.000 

7,000 

14,947 

(38) 

$ 14,909 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 
1,500 

4 
100 

1.604 

(3,891) 
(265) 
(692) 

6,500 
(2,609) 

(7) 
(9.189) 

(10.153) 

2,415 
1,161 
3,576 

(6.577) 

(4.973). 

(5,000) 
5,000 

-

(4,973) 

-

$ (4,973) 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE, LOUISIANA 
St Francisville, LA 

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL OFFICLVLS AND SALARIES 
AUGUST 31.2013 

(Unaudited) 

Mayor: 
William. RD'AquiUa 

Aldemtien: 
James R Leake, Jr. 

Robert P. Leake 

Abby Temple Cochran 

Oscar Robertson 

James C. Davis 

Address 

P.O. Box 1905 
St. Francisville. LA 70775 

P.O. Box 458 
St Francisville. LA 70775 

P.O. Box 1428 
St Francisville, LA 70775 

P.O. Box 2884 
St FrancisviUe, LA 70775 

P.O. Box 265 
St Francisville, LA 70775 

P.O. Box 542 
St. Francisville, LA 70775 

Phone Number 

(225)635-6852 

(225)635-6115 

(225) 635-3547 

(225)721-3171 

(225)635-0282 

(225)635-3460 

Salaries 
the yea 

August: 

$ 

$ 

during 
r ended 
n,2013 

12,000 

3,600 

3.600 

3.600 

3,600 

3.600 

30.000 
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Coverage 

Commercial property 

Inland marine 

Business Auto 

TOWN OF ST, FRANriRVn J.F 
St Francisville, LA 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 
AUGUST 31,2013 

Insurance Company 

Alterra America Insurance Company 

Alterra America Insurance Company 

Expiration Date 

3/7/2014 

3/7/2014 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 3/7/2014 

Liability Limits 

$2,986,059 Building & Business Personal Property 

$327,013 Contractors Equipment 
$100,000 Leased or Rented Items 

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit Liabiiity 

General liability 

Crime and Identity Fraud Expense 
Reimbursement 

Employment practices liability 

Law enforcement officer liability 

Public entity management liability 

Employee benefits liability 

Workers' compensation 

Surety bonds 

Position scheduled bond 

Boiler & Machinery 

Atlantic Specialty InsuranceCompany 

Travelers Casualty & Surety Co of 
America 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

La. Municipal Risk Management Agency 

Record Insurance 

Record Insurance 

Hartford Steam Boiler Inspection & 
Ins. Co. 

3/7/2014 $1,000,000 each loss; $2,000,000 aggregate 

3/7/2014 Identity Fraud Expense 
Reimbursement: $25,000 
Employee Theft: $100,000 

3/7/2014 $1,000,000 each loss; $2,000,000 aggregate 

3/7/2014 $1,000,000 each loss; $2,000,000 aggregate 

3/7/2014 $1,000,000 each loss; $2,000,000 aggregate 

3/7/2014 $1,000,000 each loss; $2,000,000 aggregate 

10/1/2014 Statutory 

10/1/2014 $100,000 town clerk and tax collector; $10,000 
other officials and employees 

6/9/2014 $50,000 each for mayor, town clerk, bookkeeper, 
plant controller 

3/7/2014 Equipment Breakdown limit: $50,000 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

SCHEDULE OF GAS AND WATER RATES 
AUGUST 31.2013 

(Unaudited) 

RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS - GAS 

$12.00 minunum monthly bill 0 to 1,000 cubic feet 
$11.00 all excess per 1,000 cubic feet 
Effective April 1,2010 Billing, all out of town customers add $1.00 to minimum monthly bill. 

SMALL BUSINESS CUSTOMERS - GAS 

$15.00 minimum monthly bill 0 to 1,000 cubic feet 
$ 11.00 all excess per 1,000 cubic feet 

BUSINESS CUSTOMERS - GAS 

$30.00 minunum monthly bill 0 to 1,000 cubic feet 
$10.75 all excess per 1,000 cubic feet 

RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS - WATER 

$14.00 per month for the first 2,000 gallons 
$2.80 all excess per 1,000 gallons 

SMALL BUSINESS CUSTOMERS - WATER 

$20.00 per month for the fu t̂ 2.000 gallons 
$3.00 all excess per 1,000 gallons 

BUSINESS CUSTOMERS - WATER 

$60.00 per month for the first 10.000 gallons 
$2:50 all excess per 1,000 gallons 
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Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 

A Profeuionol Accounting Corporotion 

Astocioted Office) in Principal Cities of the United Stotei 

www.pncpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCLJL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLLINCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCLiL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of SL Francisville, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in die United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, die business-
type activities, and each major fimd of Town of St Francisville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended August 
31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively con^}rise the Town of St 
Francisville. Louisiana's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated February 24, 
2014. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performmg our audit of die financial statements, we considered Town of St Francisville, 
Louisiana's mtemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine die audit procedures diat are 
qipropriate in die circumstances for die purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not 
for die purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of St Francisville. Louisiana's intemal 
control Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the efiTectiveness of Town of St Francisville, 
Louisiana's intemal control. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant 
deficiencies and tiierefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain 
deficiencies in mtemal control diat we consider to be materia] weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in die noraial course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on. a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. [13-02]. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less seyere 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. We 
consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be a 
significant deficiency. [13-01].. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of St Francisville. Louisiana's financial 
statements are fi«e from material misstatement, we performed tests of its comphance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance widi which could have a direct and material 
effect on the detemiination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance widi 
tiiose provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed two instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Govemment Auditing Standards. [13-03,13-04] 

Town of St Francisville's Response to Findings 

The Town of St Francisville's response to die findings identified in our audit is described in die accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Town of St Francisville, Louisiana's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the audit of the fmancial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of diis report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfomied in accordance with Govemment Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and compliance. Accordmgly, diis communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 
limited. Under Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, tiiis report is distributed by die Legislative Auditor as a pubhc 
document. 

y&ti^i^rj^TL:L 
Donaldsonville, LA 
February 24, 2014 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Intemal Control over Fmancial Reporting: 
• Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant dericiency(ies) identified that are 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

Unmodified 

X yes 

jc yes 

no 

yes 

none reported 

no 

B. FINDINGS-FINANCLVL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 

13-01 Documentation and Design of Intemal Control 
Criteria: Intemal control procedures should be adequately designed and documented. 

Condition: Management should improve its documentation of the components of intemal control 
(including control environment, entity's risk, infonnation and communication systems, control 
activities, and monitoring). 

Cause: The design of the Town's intemal control stmcture has not been adequately documented by the 
Town's management. 

Effect: The lack of documentation of policies and procedures could lead to an ineffective intemal 
control system. 

Recommendation: We suggest that management identify and document the components of intemal 
control (including control envkonment. entity's risk, information and communication systems, control 
activities, and monitoring). 

Management's response: We concur with the fmding. We will identify and document the components 
of intemal control. The Town will use sample policies and procedures for municipalities that are 
documented on die Louisiana Legislative Auditor's webshe. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

B. FINDINGS-HNANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (continued) 

MATERIAL WEAKNESS 

13-02 Segregation of Duties 

Criteria: Segregation of duties should be adequate widiin the Town's accounting department to 
provide effective intemal control. 

Condition: There is inadequate segregation ofduties within the Town's accountmg department Asa 
result of this weakness, the following has occurred: 

• The intemal control system is not designed m a manner that allows for review of invoices 
for accuracy and appropriate expense and fund classification prior to the approval process 
performed by the Mayor and/or Board of Aldermen. In addition, the Town does not 
adhere to a strict documented invoice approval process. 

• The intemal control system is not designed m a manner that allows for review and 
approval of adjustments to utility customer accounts. The utility clerk has the ability to 
make adjustments to customer accounts without approval. The utility software does not 
have the ability to restrict access. Significant adjustments are currently being made by the 
utility clerk without approval and with no subsequent review by the accounting manager. 

Effect: The segregation ofduties is inadequate to provide effective mtemal control. 

Cause - Small businesses with few employees in an accountmg department typically have difficulty 
with establishing formal internal control procedures. Although this is not a valid reason for the lack of 
documentation, cost effectiveness certainly needs to be considered. In addition, the Town's Utility 
Software system is limited m its abilhy to restrict access to administrative rijghts. 

Recommendation: Understanding that the Town's size may make it unfeasible to adequately staff an 
accounting department sufficient to segregate duties, we recommend that mans^ement consider the 
followmg: 

• Invoices should be reviewed by the accounting supervisor in detail for accuracy and the 
appropriate expense and fund classification should be documented on the invoice. This 
should be done prior to the Mayor's review. Subsequently, all invoices should be 
reviewed by the Mayor and he should note documentation of his review on the invoice. 

• All adjustments to utility customer accounts should be reviewed and approved by die 
Mayor. Documentation of the approval should be noted on the adjustment report An 
adjustment report should be generated on a monthly basis and reviewed by the accounting 
supervisor for proper approval of all adjustments. 

Management's Response: We concur with the fmding and will implement appropriate review and 
approval procedures over invoices and adjustments to customer accounts. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE. LOUISLVNA 
St. Francisville. LA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

C. FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (contmued) 

COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

13-03 Louisiana Budget Law 
Criteria: The actual expenditures of the Special Revenue Fund exceeded budgeted expenditures by 
more than five percent 

Condition: Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311 A(2) requires that the budget be amended when total 
expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year, 
within a fimd, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more. 

Effect: The negative variance of expenditures of more than five percent is a violation of Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1311 A(2), 

Cause: The Special Revenue Fund budget was not amended to reflect the excess of actual 
expenditures. 

Recommendation: The Town shall advise the goveming authority in writing when total actual 
expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year, 
within a fiind, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more. 

Management's Response: We concur with the fmding. Budgets will be monitored closely and 
appropriate amendments to the budget will be made. 

13-04 Sale of Property by a Municipality 
Criteria: Notice of a proposed sale must be published at least fifteen days prior to the date of the sale. 

Condition: Louisiana Revised Statute 33:4712(F) audiorizes a municipality to sell movable property, 
which has an ^praised value of $5,000 or less. Notice of die proposed sale must be published at least 
fifteen days prior to the date of the sale and must be made to die highest bidder. 

Effect: Sales of property that are not published at least fifteen days prior to the date of the sale is a 
violation of Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311A(2). 

Cause: The Town sold property that was advertised eight days prior to die date of sale. 

Recommendation: The Town shall establish procedures to ensure the publishing of proposed sales at 
least fifteen days prior to the date of sale of the property to ensure compliance with Louisiana Revised 
Statutes. 

Management's Response: We concur with the fmding. Sales of property will be monitored closely and 
appropriate procedures will be implemented to ensure compliance with Louisiana laws. 
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TOWN OF ST. FRANCISVILLE, LOUISIANA 
St Francisville. LA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31.2013 

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 

12-01 Documentation and Design of Intemal Control 
Condition: Management should improve its documentation of the components of intemal control 
(including control environment, entity's risk, information and communication systems, control 
activities, and monitoring). In addition, there is inadequate design of internal control over the 
preparation of the financial statements being audited. 

Recommendation: We suggest that management identify and document its financial statement risk and 
set up controls to mitigate diis risk. 

Current Status: A similar finding was noted in the current year audit regarding documentation of 
intemal control. The Town has designated an individual, Shannon Sturgeon, Town Clerk, to oversee 
the preparation of the financial statements. 

MATERIAL WEAKNESS 

12-02 Segregation of Duties 
Condition: There is inadequate segregation ofduties within the Town's accounting department. As a 
result of this weakness, the following has occurred: 

• The intemal control system is not designed in a manner that allows for review of invoices for 
accuracy and appropriate expense and fimd classification prior to the approval process 
performed by the Mayor and/or Board of Aldermen, hi addition, the Town does not adhere to 
a strict documented invoice approval process. 

• The intemal control system is not designed in a manner that allows for review of approval of 
adjustments to utility customer accounts. The utility cleric has die ability to make adjustments 
to customer accounts without approval. 

Recommendation: Understanding that the Town's size may make it unfeasible to adequately staff an 
accounting department sufficient to segregate duties, we recommend that management consider the 
following: 

• Invoices should be reviewed by the accounting supervisor in detail for accuracy and the 
appropriate expense and fimd classification should be documented on the invoice. 
Subsequently, all invoices should be reviewed by the Mayor and should note documentation 
of this review. 

• All adjustments to utility customer accounts should be reviewed and approved by the Mayor. 
Documentation of the approval should be noted pn the adjustment report. An adjustment 
report should be generated on a monthly basis and reviewed by the accounting supervisor for 
proper approval of all adjustments. 

Current Status: A similar finding was noted in the current year audit 

53 



TOWN OF 

L O U I S I A N A 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

February 24.2014 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

The Town of St Francisville respectfully submits die following corrective action plan for die year 
ended August 31,2013. 

Name and address of independem public accounting firai: 

Posdediwaite & Netterville. APAC 
P.O. Box 1190 
Donaldsonville, LA 70346 

Audit Period: September 1.2012- August 31,2013 

The findings fiom the schedule of findings and questioned costs are discussed below. The 
finduig? are numbered consistently with the numbers assigned in the schedule of fmdings and 
questioned costs. 

FINDINGS - SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

SIGNIFICANT DEHCIENCIES 

13-01 Documentation and Design of Intemal CoDtrol 

Recommendation: We suggest that management identify and document the components of 
intemal control (including control environment, entity's risk, information and communication 
systems, control activities, and monitoring). 

Management's response: We concur with the finding. We will identify and document the 
components of intemal control. The Town will use sample policies and procedures for 
municipalities that are documented on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's website. 
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MATERIAL WEAKNESS 

13-02 Segregation of Duties 

Recommendation: Understanding diat die Town's size may make it unfeasible to adequately staff 
an accounting department sufficient to segregate duties, we recommend that management 
consider the following: 

• Invoices should be reviewed tiy the accounting supervisor in detail for accurate and the 
appropriate expense and fund classification should be documented on the invoice. 
Subsequently, all mvoices should be reviewed by the Mayor and should note 
documentation of this review on dte invoice. 

• All adjustments to utility customer accounts should be reviewed and approved by die 
M^or. Documentation of the approval should be noted on the adjustment report An 
adjustment report should be generated on a monthly basis and reviewed by the 
accounting supervisor for proper approval of all adjustments. 

Management's Response: We concur with die finding and will implement appropriate review 
procedures over invoices and adjustments to customer accounts. 

COMPLLJNCE WITH yTATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

15-03 Louisiana Budget Law 

Recommendation: The Town shall advise the goveming authority in writing when total actual 
expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the 
year» within a fUnd, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent 
or more. 

Management's Response: We concur with die finding. Budgets will be monitored closely and 
appropriate amendments to the budget will be made. 

13-04 Sale of Property t>y a Municipality 

Recommendation: The Town shall establish procedures to ensure the publishing of proposed 
sales at least fifteen days prior to the date of sale of the property to ensure compliance with 
Louisiana Revised Statutes. 

Management's Response: We concur with die finding. Sales of property will be monitored 
closely and appropriate procedures will be implemented to ensure compliance with Louisiana 
laws. 
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If die Louisiana Legislative Auditor has questions regarding diis plan, please call Mayor Billy 
D*Aquitla or Shannon Sturgeon at (22S) 635-3688. 

Billy D*>/quilla 
Mayor 
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